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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2014 7:55 AM
To: 'Greg Gurss'
Cc: David R. Daniels; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Sedlachek, Jennifer C
Subject: RE: Former Exxon 70235, 2225 Telegraph Ave., Oakland, CA (County RO358)

Greg, 
 
You are authorized to proceed with the work describe below at the subject site.  Please include a description of the 
remedial activities and present recommendations with the third quarter groundwater monitoring event by September 
30, 2014. 
 
Regards,  
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502-6540 
phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Greg Gurss [mailto:greg.gurss@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:17 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: David R. Daniels 
Subject: Former Exxon 70235, 2225 Telegraph Ave., Oakland, CA (County RO358) 

 
Keith: 
 
Cardno ERI submitted Air Sparge/Dual-Phase Extraction Feasibility Testing Report dated February 26, 2014 
and Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, First Quarter 2014 dated March 12, 2014.  In the 
Groundwater Monitoring Report, we recommended continued semi-annual groundwater monitoring and 
sampling and performing an additional AS/DPE event.  The proposed work includes a week-long high-intensity 
targeted (HIT) AS/DPE event to further assess the effectiveness of AS/DPE at reducing petroleum 
concentrations in the subsurface.  To date, we have not received any correspondence regarding the proposed 
work.  We would like to schedule this work early in the 3rd quarter, so we can perform the required 3rd quarter 
groundwater monitoring and sampling event after the HIT event.  Can we proceed with the proposed 
work?  Thank you.        

Greg Gurss 
SR PROJECT MANAGER 
CARDNO ERI 



2

 

 
 
Phone (+1) 916-692-3100  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Direct (+1) 916-692-3130  Mobile (+1) 916-842-6486   
Address 701 University Avenue, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95825 
Email greg.gurss@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 

  


